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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4802
March 22, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	962-4802
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4802
	

	Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Project - "Blue Sky Wellness Center"

	March 22, 2010

	Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Project - "Blue Sky Wellness Center"
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4802 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 26, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 26, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4802 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 962-4802

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The information below is provided in response to questions received from potential bidders.  The symbol “Q” denotes the bidder’s question and the symbol “R” denotes the County’s response.
1.  Q: Can you please clarify whether or not the vendor who is awarded the contract will be responsible for building lease costs?  The RFP indicates that a new facility was built but also refers to the vendor having adequate space to perform the services.

R:
Bidder/Vendor is responsible for lease cost.

2.  Q: I am assuming the program will continue at the Saginaw address.  Is it possible to get cost of lease (if this is to be included in the bid proposal), previous maintenance costs (if to be covered by vendor), and, if this building is owned by the County, does the County provide facility maintenance? 

R:
Fresno County does not own the building located at 1617 E. Saginaw; it is leased by the current vendor for $18,271.25 monthly.  The County does not provide facility maintenance.
3.  Q: Is the lease at the current site transferable?
R:
Yes.

4.  Q: Page 24, middle of the page:  For FY 10-11 1300 consumers are to be served at Blue Sky. This number appears in conflict with Page 39, Item 3 which states a total of 500. Which one is to be the required target?

R:
Correction, the number of consumers served under the RFP is 1300.  

5.  Q: Page 27, top of Page. Reference is made to First Onset, Navigation Specialist and Mental Health Education. Please explain the county’s expectation for Blue Sky with these new programs?

R:
Thorough knowledge of the County’s Three-Year Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Plan is expected of bidder, including specific opportunities within the plan to leverage additional PEI resources, such as the Access and Navigation Specialists, Community-based Peer Support, and how Blue Sky will be leveraged to help the recovery efforts of individuals living with a first-break serious mental disorder. Part of Blue Sky’s function is to provide education to consumers and families about mental illness. There may be other opportunities for Blue Sky to connect individuals with other PEI programs or culturally appropriate prevention and early intervention efforts that exist as a result of the PEI plan. 

6.  Q: Please explain the county’s expectation for Blue Sky with the Transition Age Youth (16-18) page 30, given that youth are not allowed by age into Blue Sky?

R:
The County’s expectation is that services provided to the TAY population are to be provided at a County designated program location, such as Heritage Centre, for example. The bid proposal is expected to outline what locations they plan to engage. 

7.  Q: Does the county expect that the Center relocate staff to one of these facilities?

R:
It is the County’s expectation that the selected bidder arrange for its staff to be at the designated program location at regularly scheduled times.

8.  Q: Page 33: TAY support services refers to services provided at an alternative county approved sites. Have those sites been identified?

R:
No, bidder is expected to identify one or, preferably more sites to provide TAY support services.
9.  Q: Are we expected to pay for rental costs etc. there?

R:
No rental costs are required, since bidder is expected to provide a plan of action on the frequency of their travel to these sites.  

10.  Q: How many hours are expected at each of those sites?

R:
Bidder should propose the frequency and amount of time that they will spend with this target population. 

11.  Q: Do we prepare a budget for all 5 years or just FY 10-11?

R:
Yes, please prepare a 5 year budget as the agreement will be a 5 year agreement. 

12.  Q: Is the budget assumed to be flat for all 5 years?

R:
Current funding indications are that the next 5 year budgets are flat.
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